



TIFFANY BRYANT

tmakerson02@gmail.com | 706-877-3189 | Chiopee, MA 01022

Summary

Bachelor prepared registered nurse who learns new tasks quickly and proficiently. Enjoys leadership and teamwork roles. Recently deployed to Texas to assist with Covid crisis. Professionally trained with experience ensuring high standards of culturally competent care for a wide variety of patients with diverse needs.

Skills

- Leadership
- ACLS
- NG TUBE Insertion and removal
- Care for JP Drains
- IVs
- Cerner and Meditech software
- Dysrhythmia Interpretation

Experience

Registered Nurse 11/2020 - 06/2021

The Hospitals of Providence East Campus | El Paso, TX

- Delivered high-quality care to Covid-19 positive patients.
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions.
- Performed blood and blood product transfusions and intravenous infusions to address patient symptoms or underlying causes.
- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results.
- Monitored and recorded patient condition, vital signs, recovery progress and medication side effects.
- Identified irregular telemetry readings and initiated corrective action plans.
- Educated patients and families to manage illness with post-treatment home care needs, nutrition, exercise programs and self-administration of medication.

Registered Nurse 08/2020 - 10/2020

CHRISTUS Spohn Hospital Corpus Christi-South | Corpus Christi, TX

- Collaborated with doctors to plan post-treatment home care and prevent return hospitalization.
- Facilitated patient flow during emergency situations, directing evacuations, admissions and transfers.
- Conducted post-op reviews, tracked patients' vitals and monitored fluids to reach optimal care targets.
- Handled telemetry monitoring of patients cardiac rhythms.
- Conducted patient tests and administered medications.
- Maintained optimal ventilator settings and operations to meet patient care needs.
- Participated in bedside reporting and handoff at change of shift and for patient transfers.
- Observed patient's heart rate, blood pressure and respiration for signs of distress.
- Delivered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Registered Nurse 06/2020 - 08/2020

Jackson Memorial Hospital | Miami Beach, FL

- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Responded to codes or patient crises as part of rapid-response team.
- Monitored patient's respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to

medical administration.

- Documented nursing encounters using SOAP form of charting.
- Explained treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets and physician instructions to patients.
- Responded to on-call emergencies with triage support and direct patient care.

Staff Nurse

03/2019 - 06/2020

Mercy Medical Center | Springfield, MA

- Chronic patient care in med-surg, adaptly handling all aspects of treatment from medication to wound care to monitoring up to 7 patients.
- Monitored patient vitals post-surgery, managed medical equipment and administered medications and IVs.
- Addressed rapid response and code situations by strategically organizing and delegating tasks.
- Treated patients with strokes, head traumas, comas and intracranial hematomas.
- Inserted and managed central, arterial and PICC lines.

Staff RN

12/2019 - 02/2020

Carlson Recovery | Springfield, MA

- Administered oral, IV and intra-muscular medications and monitored patient reactions.
- Coordinated with healthcare team to establish, enact and evaluate patient care plans.
- Stocked clinical workstations and procedure rooms with necessary supplies.
- Documented all therapies, including [Type] and [Type] to keep patient charts up-to-date.

Education and Training

Bachelor of Science: Nursing

08/2018

Mercy College of Health Sciences | Des Moines, IA

Certifications

- Basic Life Support (BLS) Certification
- ACLS (CURRENT)